Rainer

From: Rainer [rainer@brinsonco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:55 AM
To: 'OPR.Complaints@usdoj.gov'
Subject: complaint

My name is Rainer Wittich. You can find me easily enough on the justice.gov website. What the FBl and U S Attorney’s
office left out was the following :

Lead FBI agent Sundonah Parsons knew that the ex-employee / whistleblower was lying prior to the raid and prior to my
indictments . Apparently lying to the FBI is not that big of a deal if you’re a whistleblower.

Lead FBI agent Parsons, with the help of co-agent Robert Smythe fabricated my 302. Agent Tracie Smith found out about
this a short time after the raid.

Agent Parsons lied under oath at my Miranda hearing, which | won by the way.

It also turns out that Agent Parsons threw Agent Smythe under the bus during his testimony by blaming the fabricated
302 on him. Class act !!

Agent Parsons intentionally violated my attorney / client privilege in Dec of 2014, approximately 8 weeks prior to a Feb
2015 scheduled trial date.

AUSA Jordan Ginsberg lied in writing to Federal Judge Brown in one of his pleadings. | was indicted THREE times for a
total of NINE felony charges, yet the government agreed to one misdemeanor count for me personally that they agreed
not to ask for prison time. That’s how good their case was.

The FBI discovered after the raid on my business that Mercedes Benz was in violation of an EPA Final Rule concerning
automotive emissions. They did nothing. They also found out that MBUSA had known about my activities since day one
and chose to do nothing.

One of my “co-conspirators”, Martin Vellozzi, also blatantly lied to the FBI. Again, lying to the FBI is not that big of a deal
if you are willing to testify / lie about one of your “used to be” best friends.

And yes, | did plead guilty to a misdemeanor, not because | believed | was guilty, but because | ran out of money.
Should you decide to contact me, which | doubt, feel free. You can also reference my website,

www.becausetheycan.net, to view some of the documents that were turned over to me by the government during the
discovery process.

Rainer Wittich



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Professional Responsibility

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room 3266
Washington, DC 20530

April 21, 2020

Sent via e-mail
rainer(@brinsonco.com
Rainier Wittich

Dear Mr. Wittich:

This is in response to your correspondence to the Office of Professional Responsibility
(OPR). In your correspondence, you alleged misconduct by an Assistant United States Attorney
for the Eastern District of Louisiana and two Federal Bureau of Investigation agents in
connection with your case.

OPR has jurisdiction to investigate allegations of misconduct involving Department of
Justice (DOJ) attorneys that relate to the exercise of their authority to investigate, litigate or
provide legal advice, as well as allegations of misconduct by law enforcement personnel when
they are related to allegations of attorney misconduct within the jurisdiction of OPR. It is,
however, the policy of this Office to refrain from investigating issues or allegations that could
have been or still may be addressed in the course of litigation, unless a court has made a specific
finding of misconduct by a DOJ attorney or law enforcement agent. Based on our review of your
correspondence, we have determined that your allegations fall into this category. Accordingly,
we concluded that no action by this Office is warranted. You may wish to consult private
counsel or contact the nearest Legal Aid Society to determine what additional legal avenues, if
any, may be available to you.

We regret that we are unable to be of further assistance to you in this matter.
Sincerely,

webine fPsbetasn

Jacgtieline Robertson
Program Analyst



Rainer

From: Rainer [rainer@brinsonco.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 9:14 AM

To: 'OPR.Complaints@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FW: Response letter to Mr. Wittich RE: USAO E.D. La and FBI
Attachments: Response to Rainer Wittich RE AUSA E.D. La. and FBI.pdf

Dear Ms Robertson — That was a very interesting response to my complaints concerning the AUSA and the FBI agents.
How do you people sleep at night ? Does anyone at the DOJ read the Constitution ? Quite frankly, 1 am not at all
surprised at your response, it just reaffirms to me that you people are OK with LYING TO A FEDERAL JUDGE,
FABRICATING EVIDENCE, INTENTIONALLY VIOLATING MIRANDA , INTENTIONALLY VIOLATING THE ATTORNEY / CLIENT
PRIVILEGE and ALLOWING AN INTERNATIONAL AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURER to LAUGH AT / IGNORE EPA
REGULATIONS MEANT TO PROTECT THE AMERICAN CITIZENS. How pathetic you people are | Have a nice day.

Rainer Wittich

From: OPR NO-REPLY [mailto:NO-REPLY.OPR@usdoi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:58 AM

To: rainer@brinsonco.com

Subject: Response letter to Mr. Wittich RE: USAO E.D. La and FBI

Mr. Wittich,
Please see the attached letter from the Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR).

Thank you.

This email is sent from an unmonitored mailbox that does not accept incoming mail. Please do not
reply or send email to this address.



